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2001 BILL
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1 AN Act ...; relating to: terms of municipal judges.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a municipal court judge is elected at large for a term of & o
years unless the municipality has established a longer term of not to exceed ¥/§ears.
This bill requires all municipal court judges to be elected for @<year terms.

For further information see the local fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

SECTION 1. 755.02 of the statutes is amended to read:

755.02 Term. The judges shall be elected at large for a term of 2 4 Iyears unless

shall commence on May 1 of the year of the judge’s election.

SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

I e I | N -

(1) This act first applies to elections held on the effective date of this subsection.

History: 1977 c. 187's. 94; 1977 c. 273, 305, 447; Stats. 1977 5. 755.02.
8 (END)
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Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent:  Tuesday, April 10, 2001 11:09 AM

To: Bilot, Erin '

Subject: LRB-2971/1 (attached - per your request)

Mike Barman
Mike Barman - Senior Program Asst. (PH. 60B-266-3561)
(E-Mail: mike.barman@legis.state.wi.us) (FAX: 608-264-6948)

State of Wisconsin

Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
100 N. Hamilton Street - 5th Floor

Madison, WI 53703
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State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET

5TH FLOOR _
STEPHEN R. MILLER MADISON, WI 53701-2037 - LEGAL SECTION: gg 266-3561
April 10, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Representative Jeskewitz
From: Robert P. Nelson, Senior Legislative Attorney
Re: LRB-2971/1 Provide 4-year term for municipal judges

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
- please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for Jjacketing.

| é JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY JACKET FOR SENATE

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 267-7511 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of
this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced. '

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
. memorandum.



